

Curriculum Vitae

Alan Bradley

alanbradleyracgppresident@gmail.com



Personal Statement

I'm a passionate General Practitioner and Medical Educator based in Berwick, Victoria. Throughout my career, I've been fortunate to learn from exceptional GP mentors who have instilled in me a deep appreciation for the profound impact we have on our patients' lives during pivotal moments.

My love for teaching is central to my professional life. I serve as a tutor for first-year medical students at Melbourne University, and as a medical educator for GP registrars through the RACGP. I am a supervisor to registrars at our clinic, while also facilitating professional development events for fellow supervisors within the college.

My strengths include clinical education, clear communication, and strategic problem-solving. These skills not only enhance my effectiveness as a GP and educator, but are also readily transferrable to the role of RACGP president.

Beyond medicine, I find fulfillment in swimming, reading economic literature, and avidly supporting the Collingwood Football Club.

Career Overview

Medical Doctor

- | | |
|---|---------------------|
| ○ General Practitioner | Feb 2020 – Present |
| ○ GP Registrar – Eastern Victoria GP Training | Feb 2017 – Feb 2020 |
| ○ General Resident (PGY3) at Monash Health | Feb 2017 – Feb 2018 |
| ○ General Resident (PGY2) at Monash Health | Feb 2016 – Feb 2017 |
| ○ Medical Intern (PGY1) at Monash Health | Jan 2015 – Jan 2016 |

Teaching History

- | | |
|--|---------------------|
| ○ Medical Educator at Royal Australian College of General Practitioners | Feb 2023 – Present |
| ○ Clinical Skills and Professional Practice Tutor at Melbourne University Medical School | Feb 2023 – Present |
| ○ Associate Lecturer at Melbourne University Medical School | Jul 2022 – Feb 2023 |
| ○ Clinical Supervisor for GP Registrars | Nov 2021 – Present |
| ○ Professional Practice Tutor at Melbourne University Medical School | Jan 2021 – Jun 2022 |
| ○ Clinical Skills Tutor at Doctors Teach Students | Apr 2020 – Oct 2020 |
| ○ Managing Director of the Ledman Institute | Feb 2017 – Apr 2018 |
| ○ Head Tutor, Workshop Facilitator and Project Lead at the Ledman Institute | Jan 2015 – Feb 2017 |
| ○ Senior Tutor and Workshop Assistant at MedEntry | Jan 2010 – Feb 2016 |
| ○ VCE Tutor in Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics and UMAT at Breakthrough Education | Jan 2010 – Nov 2011 |

Qualifications

- | | |
|---|---------------------|
| ○ Graduate Diploma in Clinical Education (University of Melbourne) | Jul 2022 – Jul 2023 |
| ○ Graduate Certificate in Clinical Education (University of Melbourne) | Jul 2021 – Jul 2022 |
| ○ Fellowship of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners (FRACGP) | Feb 2017 – Feb 2020 |
| ○ Diploma in Child Health from the Sydney Children's Hospitals Network (USyd) | Dec 2016 – Dec 2017 |
| ○ Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) (Hons) at Monash University | Jan 2010 – Nov 2014 |

Work Highlights

Medical Educator

RACGP

- Developed and delivered the GP Registrar workshop program for Metro VIC registrars.
- Facilitated regular Professional Development events for GP Supervisors in Metro East VIC.

Clinical Supervisor for GP Registrars

RACGP / Eastern Victoria General Practice Training

- Provided clinical supervision, bedside teaching, and scheduled teaching sessions for GP registrars.

Managing Director, Ledman Institute

- Led a team of 11 tutors in delivering workshops to prepare school leavers and undergraduates for medical school entry.
- Organised internship preparation workshops for final year medical students, overseeing both facilitation and project leadership.

General Practice Experience

- | | |
|---|---------------------|
| ○ Langmore Clinic, Berwick | Dec 2020 – Present |
| ○ Monash University Medical Centre, Monash University | Mar 2020 – Nov 2020 |
| ○ Orbost Regional Health, Orbost | Feb 2020 – Feb 2020 |
| ○ West Heidelberg Medical Holdings, West Heidelberg | Aug 2019 – Feb 2020 |
| ○ Langmore Clinic, Berwick | Feb 2019 – Aug 2019 |
| ○ Park Orchards Family Practice, Ringwood | Aug 2018 – Feb 2019 |
| ○ Eastern Medical Centre, Dandenong | Feb 2018 – Aug 2018 |

Professional Development

World Organisation of Family Doctors Conference

WONCA 2023 – Sydney

Oct 2023

The 4th International Medicine in Addiction Conference

RACGP, RACP, RANZCP

Mar 2017

Monash Junior Medical Officer Education & Training Committee Member

Feb 2016 – Feb 2017

- Represented and advocated for junior medical staff, influencing the educational program for junior doctors, and assisted with quality improvement projects.

Approved Pharmacotherapy Prescriber

Sep 2016

- Completed Medication Assisted Treatment for Opioid Dependence (MATOD) Program